

Pankaj Patel

UX / UI DESIGNER

www.behance.net/pankaj-patel

CONTACT

Address:

South Park, Block H3 Hyderabad 500019

Phone:

+91 99794 09958

Email:

pankaj.paghadar8@gmail.com

REFERENCE

DHARMESH PATEL

CEO, Digital Vichar

Phone: +91 90330 85082

Email: info@digitalvichar.com

SUNAY PATEL

CEO, SNT Solution

Phone: +91 99799 99700

Email: info@sntsolutions.co.in

ABOUT ME

Hello:)

I'm a Visual Designer specialized in UI/UX, Web, Mobile & Graphics Design. In this field I have more than 5+ years of experience. I'm a multitasker with an excellent eye for design, imaginative, well-organized, good-natured, flexible and passionate, who could bring an advanced understanding of visually pleasant and user friendly design, typography, composition and color theory. I love clean and minimalist designs, "Simple is better. I believe in simple experiences and inclusive for diverse people.

I believe in the simplicity of the things: good product, UX, visual, and interaction not only solves problems, but also creates emotional experience for people by bringing emotion in each visual interaction.

EXPERIENCE

Pixelvide UI DESIGNER

Jan 2019 To Present Hyderabad Closely working with CEO and Collaborate with developers, product managers, QA and marketing to create amazing user interfaces for finance department of telangana.

Digital Vichar

UI/UX DESIGNER

Mar 2016 To Dec 2018

Rajkot

Leading a team of 4 members to improve the Design quality of web and mobile apps. Create design solutions for rich web applications, wireframes, prototypes, and detailed visual mockups.

SNT Solutions

TRAINEE AS A WEB DESIGNER

Jun 2015 To Feb 2016

Rajkot

Design and develop front-end of websites. Create Logos, Banners, stationery design, and any other graphics necessities for company.

SKILLS

HTML5 CSS3 Javascript jQuery Bootstrap
Photoshop Illustrator Adobe XD Balsamiq Premiere Pro
Figma Ionic 1 UX Design UI Design Responsive design
Git Graphics Designing Stationery Design Art Direction

EDUCATION

P.K.M College

PGDCA Post Graduate Diploma In Computer Application

2016 (Saurashtra Uni.)

Junagadh

This programme is designed to teach different functional areas of IT. It helps to prepare graduates for acquiring competence in software development and train human resources for Computer education and research. This programme enrich the students with sound and comprehensive knowledge of widely known programming languages like java, android and python. It provide thorough training in both the theoretical and practical aspects of software and programming skills and emerging techniques.